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Section I.  Instructions to Tenderers

	A. [bookmark: _Toc505659523][bookmark: _Toc234130408][bookmark: _Toc21912839][bookmark: _Toc21912981]General

	1. [bookmark: _Toc234130409][bookmark: _Toc21912840][bookmark: _Toc21912982]Scope of Bid
	1.1 The Procuring Entity indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), issues these Tendering Documents for the delivery of Services incidental thereto as specified in Section VI, Schedule of Requirements. The name and procurement reference number of this Tendering Invitation are specified in the BDS. The name, identification, and number of lots are also provided in the BDS. Throughout this Tendering Document:
(a) The term “in writing” means communicated in written form (e.g. by mail, e-mail, fax, telex) with proof of receipt;
(b) If the context so requires, “singular” means “plural” and vice versa; and
(c) “Day” means calendar day.

	2. [bookmark: _Toc234130410][bookmark: _Toc21912841][bookmark: _Toc21912983][bookmark: _Toc438438821][bookmark: _Toc438532556][bookmark: _Toc438733965][bookmark: _Toc438907006][bookmark: _Toc438907205]Source of Funds

	2.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912842][bookmark: _Toc21912984]The Procuring Entity has an approved budget from the Government of the Maldives which has been allocated towards the delivery of services for which this tender has been issued. The Procuring Entity intends to apply the allocated funds to eligible payments under a contract for the delivery of these services as detailed in this Tender Document.
2.2 [bookmark: _Toc21912843][bookmark: _Toc21912985]Payments will be made only at the request of the Procuring Entity in accordance with contact terms and conditions and in accordance with financial legislation in force.

	3. [bookmark: _Toc234130411][bookmark: _Toc21912844][bookmark: _Toc21912986][bookmark: _Toc438002631][bookmark: _Toc438438822][bookmark: _Toc438532559][bookmark: _Toc438733966][bookmark: _Toc438907007][bookmark: _Toc438907206]Fraud and Corruption

	3.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912845][bookmark: _Toc21912987]It is the Government’s policy to require that Procuring Entities, as well as Tenderers, Agency’s, and contractors and their subcontractors, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy, the Government:
(a)	defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
(i)	“corrupt practice” is the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
(ii) 	“fraudulent practice” is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
(iii)  “collusive practice” is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
(iv)	“coercive practice” is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
(v)	“obstructive practice” is
(aa) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence   material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Government investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
(bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Government’s inspection and audit rights provided for under sub-clause 3.1 (e) below.
(b)	will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Tenderer recommended for award has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;
(c)	will cancel in whole or in part the portion of the contract if it determines at any time that representatives of the Procuring Entity engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices during the procurement or the execution of that contract, without the Government having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to address such practices when they occur;
(d)	will suspend a firm or individual from participation in public procurement, by declaring it ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a Government funded contract if it at any time determines that the firm has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government funded contract; and
(e)	will have the right to require that a provision be included in tendering documents and in contracts financed by the Government, requiring Tenderers, Agency’s, and contractors and their sub-contractors to permit the Government to inspect their accounts and records and other documents relating to the bid submission and contract performance and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Government.
3.2 [bookmark: _Toc21912846][bookmark: _Toc21912988]Furthermore, Tenderers shall be aware of the provision stated in Sub-Clause 3.1 (a) (iii) of the General Conditions of Contract.

	4. [bookmark: _Toc234130412][bookmark: _Toc21912847][bookmark: _Toc21912989][bookmark: _Toc438438823][bookmark: _Toc438532560][bookmark: _Toc438733967][bookmark: _Toc438907008][bookmark: _Toc438907207]Eligible Tenderers

	4.1 A Tenderer, and all parties constituting the Tenderer, may have the nationality of any country, subject to the restrictions specified in Section V, Eligible Countries.  A Tenderer shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Tenderer is a citizen or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.  This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors or Agency’s for any part of the Contract including Related Services. 
4.2 A Tenderer shall meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in public procurement:
(a) have the legal capacity to enter into the contract;
(b) [bookmark: _GoBack]not be insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or being wound up, its affairs not being administered by a court or a judicial officer, its business activities not being suspended and not the subject of legal proceedings for any of the foregoing;
(c) have fulfilled its obligations to pay taxes and social security contributions;
(d) not have been, and its directors or officers not have been, convicted of any criminal offence related to their professional conduct or the making of false statements or misrepresentations as to their qualifications to enter into a contract within a period of five years preceding the commencement of the procurement proceedings; and
(e) Not have a conflict of interest in relation to the procurement requirement in accordance with Sub-Clause 4.3. 
4.3 All Tenderers found to have conflict of interest shall be disqualified. Tenderers may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this tendering process, if they: 
(a) are or have been associated in the past, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring Entity to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the Services to be purchased under these Tendering Documents ; or 
(b)	Submit more than one tender in this tendering process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITT Clause 12.  However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one tender; 
4.4 A Tenderer that has been suspended from participation in public procurement by the Government in accordance with ITT Clause 3, at the date of contract award, shall not be eligible to be awarded a contract. The list of suspended firms is available at the electronic address specified in the BDS.
4.5 Government-owned enterprises in the Republic of Maldives shall be eligible only if they can establish that they (i) are legally and financially autonomous, (ii) operate under commercial law, and (iii) are not a dependent agency of the Procuring Entity.
4.6 Tenderers shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring Entity, as the Procuring Entity shall reasonably request.

	B. [bookmark: _Toc505659524][bookmark: _Toc234130414][bookmark: _Toc21912848][bookmark: _Toc21912990]Contents of Tendering Documents

	5. [bookmark: _Toc234130415][bookmark: _Toc21912849][bookmark: _Toc21912991][bookmark: _Toc438438826][bookmark: _Toc438532574][bookmark: _Toc438733970][bookmark: _Toc438907010][bookmark: _Toc438907209]Sections of Tendering Documents

	6.1 The Tendering Documents consist of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any Addendum issued in accordance with ITT Clause 7.
PART 1    Tendering Procedures
· Section I. Instructions to Tenderers (ITT)
· Section II. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
· Section III. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
· Section IV. Tendering Forms
· Section V. Eligible Countries
PART 2   Services Requirements
· Section VI. Schedule of Requirements and Policy on Recruiting Professional Expatriates
PART 3   Contract
· Section VII. General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
· Section VIII. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
· Section IX. Contract Forms

6.2 The Invitation for Tenders issued by the Procuring Entity is not part of the Tendering Documents.
6.3 The Procuring Entity is not responsible for the completeness of the Tendering Documents and their addendum, if these documents were not obtained directly from the Procuring Entity.
6.4 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Tendering Documents.  Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by the Tendering Documents may result in the rejection of the tender.

	6. [bookmark: _Toc234130416][bookmark: _Toc21912850][bookmark: _Toc21912992][bookmark: _Toc438438827][bookmark: _Toc438532575][bookmark: _Toc438733971][bookmark: _Toc438907011][bookmark: _Toc438907210]Clarification of Tendering Documents, Pre-Tender Meeting

	6.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912851][bookmark: _Toc21912993]A prospective Tenderer requiring any clarification of the Tendering Documents shall contact the Procuring Entity in writing at the Procuring Entity’s address specified in the BDS.  Should the Procuring Entity deem it necessary to amend the Tendering Documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITT Clause 7 and ITT Sub-Clause 21.2. 
6.2 [bookmark: _Toc21912852][bookmark: _Toc21912994]The Tenderer’s designated representative is invited to attend a pre-Tender meeting, if provided for in the BDS. The purpose of the meeting will be to clarify issues and to answer questions on any matter that may be raised at that stage.
6.3 [bookmark: _Toc21912853][bookmark: _Toc21912995]The Tenderer is requested, as far as possible, to submit any questions in writing, to reach the Employer not later than the clarification deadline given in the BDS.
6.4 [bookmark: _Toc21912854][bookmark: _Toc21912996]Minutes of the pre-Tender meeting, including the text of the questions raised, without identifying the source, and the responses given, together with any responses prepared after the meeting, will be transmitted promptly to all Tenderers who have acquired the Tendering Document in accordance with ITT 5. Any modification to the Tendering Document that may become necessary as a result of the pre-Tender meeting shall be made by the Employer exclusively through the issue of an addendum pursuant to ITT 7 and not through the minutes of the pre-Tender meeting.
6.5 [bookmark: _Toc21912855][bookmark: _Toc21912997]Nonattendance at the pre-Tender meeting will not be a cause for disqualification of a Tenderer.

	7. [bookmark: _Toc234130417][bookmark: _Toc21912856][bookmark: _Toc21912998][bookmark: _Toc438438828][bookmark: _Toc438532576][bookmark: _Toc438733972][bookmark: _Toc438907012][bookmark: _Toc438907211]Amendment of Tendering Documents

	7.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, the Procuring Entity may amend the Tendering Documents by issuing addendum.
7.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Tendering Documents and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the Tendering Documents directly from the Procuring Entity.
7.3 To give prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their tenders, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of tenders, pursuant to ITT Sub-Clause 22.2

	C. [bookmark: _Toc21912857][bookmark: _Toc21912999]Preparation of Tenders

	8. [bookmark: _Toc234130419][bookmark: _Toc21912858][bookmark: _Toc21913000][bookmark: _Toc438438830][bookmark: _Toc438532578][bookmark: _Toc438733974][bookmark: _Toc438907013][bookmark: _Toc438907212]Cost of Tendering

	8.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the Procuring Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.

	9. [bookmark: _Toc234130420][bookmark: _Toc21912859][bookmark: _Toc21913001][bookmark: _Toc438438831][bookmark: _Toc438532579][bookmark: _Toc438733975][bookmark: _Toc438907014][bookmark: _Toc438907213]Language of Tender

	9.1 The Tender, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchanged by the Tenderer and the Procuring Entity, shall be written in the language specified in the BDS. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Tender may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages into the language specified in the BDS , in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Tender, such translation shall govern.

	10. [bookmark: _Toc234130421][bookmark: _Toc21912860][bookmark: _Toc21913002][bookmark: _Toc438438832][bookmark: _Toc438532580][bookmark: _Toc438733976][bookmark: _Toc438907015][bookmark: _Toc438907214]Documents Comprising the Tender

	10.1 The Bid shall comprise two envelopes submitted simultaneously, one containing the Technical Bid and the other the Price Bid, both envelopes enclosed together in an outer single envelope
10.2 The Technical Bid submitted by the Bidder shall comprise the following:
(a)	Letter of Technical Bid;
(b)	Bid Security, in accordance with ITT 28;
(c)	alternative Bids, if permissible, in accordance with ITT 12;
(d)	written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITT 19.2;
(e)	documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 15, that the plant and services offered by the Bidder in its Bid or in any alternative Bid, if permitted, are eligible;
(f)	documentary evidence in accordance with ITB 18, the Bidder’s eligibility and qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted; 
 (i)	any other document required in the BDS.
10.3 The Price Bid submitted by the Bidder shall comprise the following: 
(a)	Letter of Price Bid;
(b)	completed schedules as required, including Price Schedules, in accordance with ITB 11 
(c)	alternative price Bids, if permissible, in accordance with ITB 12; and
(d)	any other document required in the BDS.

	11. [bookmark: _Toc21912861][bookmark: _Toc21913003]Tender Submission Form and Price Schedules 

	11.1 The Tenderer shall submit the Tender Submission Form using the form furnished in Section IV, Tendering Forms.  This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted.  All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.
11.2 The Tenderer shall submit the Price Schedules for Services and Related Services, using the forms furnished in Section IV, Tendering Forms

	12. [bookmark: _Toc234130423][bookmark: _Toc438438834][bookmark: _Toc438532587][bookmark: _Toc438733978][bookmark: _Toc438907017][bookmark: _Toc438907216][bookmark: _Toc21912862][bookmark: _Toc21913004]Alternative Tenders
	12.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, alternative tenders shall not be considered

	13. [bookmark: _Toc21912863][bookmark: _Toc21913005][bookmark: _Toc234130424][bookmark: _Toc438438835][bookmark: _Toc438532588][bookmark: _Toc438733979][bookmark: _Toc438907018][bookmark: _Toc438907217]Tender Prices 

	13.1 The prices quoted by the Tenderer in the Tender Submission Form and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
13.2 All lots and items must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. 
13.3 Prices shall be quoted as specified in the Price Schedule included in Section IV, Tendering Forms. 
13.4 The price of each item comprising the Related Services (inclusive of any applicable taxes). 
13.5 Prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be fixed during the Tenderer’s performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS.  


	14. [bookmark: _Toc234130425][bookmark: _Toc21912864][bookmark: _Toc21913006][bookmark: _Toc438438836][bookmark: _Toc438532597][bookmark: _Toc438733980][bookmark: _Toc438907019][bookmark: _Toc438907218][bookmark: _Hlt438531797]Currencies of Tender

	14.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, the Tenderer shall quote entirely in Maldivian Rufiyaa.
14.2 Where the BDS permits tenders in other currencies, the Tenderer may express the tender price in the currency of any country in accordance with Section V, Eligible countries but shall use no more than one currency.

	15. [bookmark: _Toc234130426][bookmark: _Toc21912865][bookmark: _Toc21913007][bookmark: _Toc438438837][bookmark: _Toc438532598][bookmark: _Toc438733981][bookmark: _Toc438907020][bookmark: _Toc438907219][bookmark: _Hlt438531760]Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Tenderer

	15.1 To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITT Clause 4, Tenderers shall complete the Tender Submission Form, included in Section IV, Tendering Forms. 

	16. [bookmark: _Toc234130430][bookmark: _Toc21912867][bookmark: _Toc21913009][bookmark: _Toc438438841][bookmark: _Toc438532604][bookmark: _Toc438733985][bookmark: _Toc438907024][bookmark: _Toc438907223]Period of Validity of Tenders

	16.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912868][bookmark: _Toc21913010]Tenders shall remain valid for the period specified in the BDS after the tender submission deadline date prescribed by the Procuring Entity.  A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
16.2 [bookmark: _Toc21912869][bookmark: _Toc21913011]In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the tender validity period, the Procuring Entity may request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their tenders. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Security is requested in accordance with ITT Clause 18, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender Security. A Tenderer granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its tender, except as provided in ITT Sub-Clause 17.3.
16.3 [bookmark: _Toc21912870][bookmark: _Toc21913012]In the case of fixed price contracts, if the award is delayed by a period exceeding fifty-six (56) days beyond the expiry of the initial tender validity, the Contract price shall be adjusted as specified in the request for extension. Tender evaluation shall be based on the Tender Price without taking into consideration the above correction.

	17. [bookmark: _Toc234130431][bookmark: _Toc21912871][bookmark: _Toc21913013][bookmark: _Toc438438842][bookmark: _Toc438532605][bookmark: _Toc438733986][bookmark: _Toc438907025][bookmark: _Toc438907224]Tender Security

	17.1 The Tenderer shall furnish as part of its tender, a Tender Security or a Tender-Securing Declaration, if required, as specified in the BDS . 
17.2 The Tender Security shall be in the amount specified in the BDS and denominated in Maldivian Rufiyaa or a freely convertible currency, and shall:
(a) At the Tenderer’s option, be in the form of either a bank guarantee from a banking institution, or a bond issued by a surety; 
(b) Be issued by a reputable institution selected by the Tenderer and located in any eligible country. If the institution issuing the bond is located outside the Republic of Maldives, it shall have a correspondent financial institution located in the Republic of Maldives to make it enforceable.
(c) Be substantially in accordance with one of the forms of Tender Security included in Section IV, Tendering Forms, or other form approved by the Procuring Entity prior to tender submission;
(d) Be payable promptly upon written demand by the Procuring Entity in case the conditions listed in ITT Clause 18.5 are invoked;
(e) Be submitted in its original form; copies will not be accepted;
(f) Remain valid for a period of 28 days beyond the validity period of the tenders, as extended, if applicable, in accordance with ITT Clause 17.2;  
17.3 If a Tender Security or a Tender- Securing Declaration is required in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 18.1, any tender not accompanied by a substantially responsive Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 18.1, shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
17.4 The Tender Security of unsuccessful Tenderers shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Tenderer’s furnishing of the Performance Security pursuant to ITT Clause 41.
17.5 The Tender Security may be forfeited or the Tender Securing Declaration executed:
(g) [bookmark: _Toc438267890]if a Tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Tender Submission Form, except as provided in ITT Sub-Clause 17.2; or
(h) [bookmark: _Toc438267892]If the successful Tenderer fails to: 
(i) Sign the Contract in accordance with ITT Clause 40; 
(ii) [bookmark: _Toc438267893][bookmark: _Toc438267894]Furnish a Performance Security in accordance with ITT Clause 41.
17.6 If a tender security is not required in the BDS , and
(a) if a Tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Letter of Tender Form, except as provided in ITT 17.2, or
(b) if the successful Tenderer fails to: sign the Contract in accordance with ITT 40; or furnish a performance security in accordance with ITT 41;
(c) the Government may, if provided for in the BDS , declare the Tenderer disqualified to be awarded a contract by the Government of the Maldives for a period of time as stated in the BDS.

	18. [bookmark: _Toc438438843][bookmark: _Toc438532612][bookmark: _Toc438733987][bookmark: _Toc438907026][bookmark: _Toc438907225][bookmark: _Toc234130432][bookmark: _Toc21912872][bookmark: _Toc21913014]Format and Signing of Tender

	18.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the tender as described in ITT Clause 10 and clearly mark it “Original 
18.2 The original of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer.
18.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the person signing the Tender.

	D. [bookmark: _Toc21912873][bookmark: _Toc21913015]Submission and Opening of Tenders

	19. [bookmark: _Toc234130434][bookmark: _Toc21912874][bookmark: _Toc21913016][bookmark: _Toc438438845][bookmark: _Toc438532614][bookmark: _Toc438733989][bookmark: _Toc438907027][bookmark: _Toc438907226]Submission, Sealing and Marking of Tenders

	19.1 Tenderers Shall submit their tenders by hand. 
(a) Tenderers submitting tenders by hand, shall enclose the original and each copy of the Tender, including alternative tenders, if permitted in accordance with ITT Clause 12, in separate sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as “ORIGINAL”.

	E. [bookmark: _Toc505659526][bookmark: _Toc234130433][bookmark: _Toc21912875][bookmark: _Toc21913017]Submission and Opening of Tenders

	20. [bookmark: _Toc21912876][bookmark: _Toc21913018][bookmark: _Toc459036736]Submission, Sealing and Marking of Tenders

	20.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912877][bookmark: _Toc21913019]If the envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Entity will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the tender.

	21. [bookmark: _Toc234130435][bookmark: _Toc21912878][bookmark: _Toc21913020][bookmark: _Toc424009124][bookmark: _Toc438438846][bookmark: _Toc438532618][bookmark: _Toc438733990][bookmark: _Toc438907028][bookmark: _Toc438907227]Deadline for Submission of Tenders

	21.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring Entity at the address and no later than the date and time specified in the BDS.
21.2 The Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the Tendering Documents in accordance with ITT Clause 7, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Entity and Tenderers previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

	22. [bookmark: _Toc234130436][bookmark: _Toc21912879][bookmark: _Toc21913021][bookmark: _Toc438438847][bookmark: _Toc438532619][bookmark: _Toc438733991][bookmark: _Toc438907029][bookmark: _Toc438907228]Late Tenders

	22.1 The Procuring Entity shall not consider any tender that arrives after the deadline for submission of tenders, in accordance with ITT Clause 24.  Any tender received by the Procuring Entity after the deadline for submission of tenders shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Tenderer.

	23. [bookmark: _Toc234130438][bookmark: _Toc21912880][bookmark: _Toc21913022][bookmark: _Toc438438849][bookmark: _Toc438532623][bookmark: _Toc438733993][bookmark: _Toc438907031][bookmark: _Toc438907230]Tender Opening

	23.1 The Procuring Entity shall conduct the tender opening in public at the address, date and time specified in the BDS.  
23.2 All the envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Tenderer; the presence of a Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration, if required; and any other details as the Procuring Entity may consider appropriate.  No Tender shall be rejected at Tender opening except for late tenders, in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 23.1.
23.3 The Procuring Entity shall prepare a record of the Tender opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Tenderer and ; the Tender Price, per lot if applicable; and the presence or absence of a Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration, if one was required.  The Tenderers’ representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the attendance sheet.  A copy of the record shall be distributed to all Tenderers who submitted tenders in time.

	F. [bookmark: _Toc505659527][bookmark: _Toc234130439][bookmark: _Toc21912881][bookmark: _Toc21913023]Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

	24. [bookmark: _Toc234130440][bookmark: _Toc21912882][bookmark: _Toc21913024]Confidentiality

	24.1 Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of tenders, and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until publication of the Contract Award.
24.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to influence the Procuring Entity in the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the tenders or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its Tender.
24.3 Notwithstanding ITT Sub-Clause 25.2, from the time of tender opening to the time of Contract Award, if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on any matter related to the tendering process, it should do so in writing.

	25. [bookmark: _Toc234130441][bookmark: _Toc21912883][bookmark: _Toc21913025]Clarification of Tenders

	25.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and post-qualification of the tenders, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask any Tenderer for a clarification of its Tender.  Any clarification submitted by a Tenderer in respect to its Tender and that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered.  The Procuring Entity’s request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the Tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the Evaluation of the tenders, in accordance with ITT Clause 28.

	26. [bookmark: _Toc424009130][bookmark: _Toc234130442][bookmark: _Toc21912884][bookmark: _Toc21913026][bookmark: _Toc438438853][bookmark: _Toc438532632][bookmark: _Toc438733997][bookmark: _Toc438907034][bookmark: _Toc438907233]Responsiveness of Tenders

	26.1 The Procuring Entity’s determination of a tender’s responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself. 
26.2 A substantially responsive Tender is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Tendering Documents without material deviation, reservation, or omission.  A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that:
(a) Affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Services and Related Services specified in the Contract; or
(b) Limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Tendering Documents, the Procuring Entity’s rights or the Tenderer’s obligations under the Contract; or
(c) If rectified would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Tenderers presenting substantially responsive tenders.
26.3 If a tender is not substantially responsive to the Tendering Documents, it shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Tenderer by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

	27. [bookmark: _Toc234130443][bookmark: _Toc21912885][bookmark: _Toc21913027][bookmark: _Toc438438854][bookmark: _Toc438532636][bookmark: _Toc438733998][bookmark: _Toc438907035][bookmark: _Toc438907234]Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions

	27.1 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may waive any non-conformities or omissions in the Tender that do not constitute a material deviation.
27.2 Provided that a tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may request that the Tenderer submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the tender related to documentation requirements.  Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the Tender.  Failure of the Tenderer to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its Tender.
27.3 Provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall correct arithmetical errors on the following basis:
(a) if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the line item total that is obtained by multiplying the unit price by the quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the line item total shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring Entity there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the line item total as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
(b) If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
(c) If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above.
27.4 If the Tenderer that submitted the lowest evaluated Tender does not accept the correction of errors, its Tender shall be rejected.

	28. [bookmark: _Toc234130444][bookmark: _Toc21912886][bookmark: _Toc21913028][bookmark: _Toc438438855][bookmark: _Toc438532642][bookmark: _Toc438733999][bookmark: _Toc438907036][bookmark: _Toc438907235]Preliminary Examination of Tenders

	28.1 The Procuring Entity shall examine the tenders to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITT Clause 10 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted.
28.2 The Procuring Entity shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the Tender.  If any of these documents or information is missing, the offer shall be rejected.
(a) Tender Submission Form, in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 11.1;
28.3 Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration, in accordance with ITT Clause 18, if applicable.

	29. [bookmark: _Toc234130445][bookmark: _Toc21912887][bookmark: _Toc21913029]Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation

	29.1 The Procuring Entity shall examine the Tender to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Tenderer without any material deviation or reservation.
29.2 The Procuring Entity shall evaluate the technical aspects of the Tender submitted in accordance with ITT Clause 18, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section VI, Schedule of Requirements of the Tendering Documents have been met without any material deviation or reservation.
29.3 If, after the examination of the terms and conditions and the technical evaluation, the Procuring Entity determines that the Tender is not substantially responsive in accordance with ITT Clause 30, it shall reject the Tender.

	30. [bookmark: _Toc234130446][bookmark: _Toc21912888][bookmark: _Toc21913030][bookmark: _Toc438438857][bookmark: _Toc438532646][bookmark: _Toc438734001][bookmark: _Toc438907038][bookmark: _Toc438907237]Conversion to Single Currency

	30.1 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the Procuring Entity shall convert all tender prices expressed in amounts in various currencies into an amount in a single currency specified in the BDS, using the selling exchange rates established by the source and on the date specified in the BDS.

	31. [bookmark: _Toc234130447][bookmark: _Toc21912889][bookmark: _Toc21913031][bookmark: _Toc438438858][bookmark: _Toc438532647][bookmark: _Toc438734002][bookmark: _Toc438907039][bookmark: _Toc438907238]Domestic Preference

	31.1 Domestic preference shall not be a factor in tender evaluation.

	32. [bookmark: _Toc234130448][bookmark: _Toc21912890][bookmark: _Toc21913032][bookmark: _Toc438438859][bookmark: _Toc438532648][bookmark: _Toc438734003][bookmark: _Toc438907040][bookmark: _Toc438907239]Evaluation of Tenders

	32.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912891][bookmark: _Toc21913033]The Procuring Entity shall evaluate each tender that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially responsive.
32.2 [bookmark: _Toc21912892][bookmark: _Toc21913034]To evaluate a Tender, the Procuring Entity shall only use all the factors, methodologies and criteria defined in ITT Clause 33.  No other criteria or methodology shall be permitted.
32.3 [bookmark: _Toc21912893][bookmark: _Toc21913035]To evaluate a Tender, the Procuring Entity shall consider the following:
(a) Evaluation will be done for Items or Lots, as specified in the BDS; and the Tender Price as quoted in accordance with clause 13;
(b) Price adjustment for correction of arithmetic errors in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 31.3;
(c) Price adjustment due to discounts offered in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 13.4;
(d) Adjustments due to the application of the evaluation criteria specified in the BDS from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria;
32.4 [bookmark: _Toc21912894][bookmark: _Toc21913036]The Procuring Entity’s evaluation of a tender will exclude and not take into account any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the tender.

	33. [bookmark: _Toc21912895][bookmark: _Toc21913037]Comparison of Tenders

	33.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912896][bookmark: _Toc21913038]The Procuring Entity shall compare all substantially responsive tenders to determine the highest-evaluated tender (by Points), in accordance with ITT Clause 33.

	34. [bookmark: _Toc234130450][bookmark: _Toc21912897][bookmark: _Toc21913039][bookmark: _Toc438438861][bookmark: _Toc438532655][bookmark: _Toc438734005][bookmark: _Toc438907042][bookmark: _Toc438907241]Post qualification of the Tenderer

	34.1 The Procuring Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Tenderer that is selected as having submitted the highest evaluated and substantially responsive tender is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
34.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Tenderer’s qualifications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT.
34.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Tenderer.  A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the tender, in which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer’s capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

	35. [bookmark: _Toc21912898][bookmark: _Toc21913040]Procuring Entity’s Right to Accept Any Tender, and to Reject Any or All Tenders

	35.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912899][bookmark: _Toc21913041]The Procuring Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to Tenderers.

	G. [bookmark: _Toc505659528][bookmark: _Toc234130452][bookmark: _Toc21912900][bookmark: _Toc21913042]Award of Contract

	36. [bookmark: _Toc234130453][bookmark: _Toc21912901][bookmark: _Toc21913043][bookmark: _Toc438438864][bookmark: _Toc438532658][bookmark: _Toc438734008][bookmark: _Toc438907044][bookmark: _Toc438907243]Award Criteria

	36.1 The Procuring Entity shall award the Contract to the Tenderer whose offer has been determined to be the highest evaluated tender and is substantially responsive to the Tendering Documents, provided further that the Tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.

	37. [bookmark: _Toc438438865][bookmark: _Toc438532659][bookmark: _Toc438734009][bookmark: _Toc438907045][bookmark: _Toc438907244][bookmark: _Toc234130454][bookmark: _Toc21912902][bookmark: _Toc21913044]Procuring Entity’s Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award 

	37.1 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Procuring Entity reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of Services and Related Services originally specified in Section VI, Schedule of Requirements.


	38. [bookmark: _Toc234130455][bookmark: _Toc21912903][bookmark: _Toc21913045][bookmark: _Toc438438866][bookmark: _Toc438532660][bookmark: _Toc438734010][bookmark: _Toc438907046][bookmark: _Toc438907245]Notification of Award

	38.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the Procuring Entity shall notify the successful Tenderer, in writing, that its Tender has been accepted.   
38.2 Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, the notification of award shall constitute a binding Contract.
38.3 The Procuring Entity shall publish on its public notice board the results identifying the tender and lot numbers and the following information: (i) name of each Tenderer who submitted a Tender; (ii) tender prices as read out at tender opening; (iii) name and evaluated prices of each Tender that was evaluated; (iv) name of Tenderers whose tenders were rejected and the reasons for their rejection; and (v) name of the winning Tenderer, and the price it offered, as well as the duration and summary scope of the contract awarded. After publication of the award, unsuccessful Tenderers may request in writing to the Procuring Entity for a debriefing seeking explanations on the grounds on which their tenders were not selected. The Procuring Entity shall promptly respond in writing to any unsuccessful Tenderer who, after publication of contract award, requests a debriefing. 
38.4 Upon the successful Tenderer’s furnishing of the signed Contract Form and performance security pursuant to ITT Clause 41, the Procuring Entity will promptly notify each unsuccessful Tenderer and will discharge its tender security, pursuant to ITT Clause 18.4.
38.5 Any Tenderer may seek administrative review, in accordance with Regulation 52 of the Financial Regulations, of an act or omission by a Procuring Entity, which it considers to be in breach of the Financial Regulations. Any application for review must be submitted in writing to the Accountable Officer of the Procuring Entity, within ten working days from the date the Tenderer knew, or should have known, of the circumstances giving rise to the complaint. If the Accountable Officer does not issue a decision within ten days, or the Tenderer is not satisfied with the decision, the Tenderer may submit a complaint to the Procurement Policy Section.

	39. [bookmark: _Toc234130456][bookmark: _Toc21912904][bookmark: _Toc21913046]Signing of Contract

	39.1 [bookmark: _Toc21912905][bookmark: _Toc21913047]Promptly after notification, the Procuring Entity shall send the successful Tenderer the Agreement and the Special Conditions of Contract. 
39.2 [bookmark: _Toc21912906][bookmark: _Toc21913048]Within five (05) days of receipt of the Agreement, the successful Tenderer shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring Entity.
39.3 [bookmark: _Toc21912907][bookmark: _Toc21913049]Notwithstanding ITT 40.2 above, in case signing of the Contract Agreement is prevented by any export restrictions attributable to the Government of the Republic of Maldives, or to the use of the products/Services, systems or services to be supplied, where such export restrictions arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those products/Services, systems or services, the Tenderer shall not be bound by its tender, always provided, however, that the Tenderer can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that signing of the Contact Agreement has not been prevented by any lack of diligence on the part of the Tenderer in completing any formalities, including applying for permits, authorizations and licenses necessary for the export of the products/Services, systems or services under the terms of the Contract.

	40. [bookmark: _Toc234130457][bookmark: _Toc21912908][bookmark: _Toc21913050]Performance Security

	40.1 Within five (05) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Procuring Entity, the successful Tenderer, if required, shall furnish the Performance Security in accordance with the GCC, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section IX Contract forms, or another Form acceptable to the Procuring Entity. The Procuring Entity shall promptly notify the name of the winning Tenderer to each unsuccessful Tenderer and discharge the Tender Securities of the unsuccessful Tenderers pursuant to ITT Sub-Clause 18.4.
40.2 Failure of the successful Tenderer to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Security or execution of the Tender-Securing Declaration.  In that event the Procuring Entity may award the Contract to the next lowest evaluated Tenderer, whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by the Procuring Entity to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily

	41. [bookmark: _Toc21912909][bookmark: _Toc21913051]Adjudicator

	41.1 The Employer proposes the person named in the BDS to be appointed as Adjudicator under the Contract, at the hourly fee specified in the BDS, plus reimbursable expenses.  If the Tenderer disagrees with this proposal, the Tenderer should so state in his Tender.  If, in the Letter of Acceptance, the Employer does not agree on the appointment of the Adjudicator, the Employer will request the Appointing Authority designated in the Particular Conditions of Contract (PCC) pursuant to Clause 21.1 of the General Conditions of Contract (GCC), to appoint the Adjudicator.
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	[bookmark: _Toc438366665][bookmark: _Toc438954443]
[bookmark: _Toc458816207][bookmark: _Toc22045382]Section II.  Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
The following data shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Tenderers (ITT) in Section I.  Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITT.


	ITT Clause Reference
	Bid data that supplements the ITT

	
	[bookmark: _Toc505659529][bookmark: _Toc506185677]A. General

	ITT 1.1
	The Procuring Entity is: Ministry of Education

	ITT 1.1
	The Procuring Entity is: 
Procurement Section, 
Ministry of Education 
Ameer Ahmed Magu, Henveyru, 
Male', 20079, 
Republic of Maldives. 
The name of the ICB is:  Appointment of Recruitment Agencies for Recruiting Professional Expatriates

The identification number of the ICB is: (IUL)13-PU/22/2019/243
The number and identification of lots (contracts) comprising this ICB is:  N/A

	ITT 4.4
	A list of firms suspended from participating in Government funded projects is available at http://www.finance.gov.mv – N/A

	
	[bookmark: _Toc505659530][bookmark: _Toc506185678]B. Contents of Bidding Documents

	ITT 6.1
	For Clarification of bid purposes only, the Procuring Entity’s address is: 
Abdulla Nasru
Procurement Officer
Procurement Section
Ministry of Education 
Ameer Ahmed Magu, Male’, 20709
Republic of Maldives 	
Tel: (960) 3341436
            E-mail: anbdulla.nasru@moe.gov.mv
  CC: procurement@moe.gov.mv
                            	
Requests for clarification should be received by the Employer no later than: 
23rd October 2019 13:00 hrs. 


	ITB 6.4
	A Pre-Bid meeting will take place.

	
	[bookmark: _Toc505659531][bookmark: _Toc506185679]C. Preparation of Bids

	ITT 9.1
	The language of the tender is: English 

	ITT 10.2
	The Tenderer shall submit the following additional documents in its tender with the Proposal:
0. Power of Attorney to confirm authorization of the signatory of the Bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITT Clause 22
0. Business Registration Certificate
0. GST Registration (If Registered for GST)
International Bidders shall be required to submit the GST Registration Certificate, if they have already completed or are currently engaged in any work in Maldives.
0. Recruitment Agency Permit
0. Organization and Staffing Schedule
0. Tax Clearance Report
0. Pension Registration or employee’s insurance policy.

	ITT 12.1
	Alternative Tenders shall not be considered.  

	ITT 13.5
	The Incoterms edition is: 2010 

	ITT 13.6
	Place of Destination:  Maldives

	ITT 13.6(a)i
	Maldivian entities, International foreign companies who are already engaged in any work in Maldives, or have re-registered their entity in the Maldives, or have incorporated a company in Maldives shall be eligible to submit the Bid prices inclusive of GST. 
Where bid prices quoted by any of the above-mentioned entity is not indicated or mentioned as “exclusive” of GST, the Purchaser shall have the right to take the quoted bid price deemed to be inclusive of GST.

	ITT 13.6 (a)(ii)
	“Final destination”:  Maldives

	ITT 13.7
	The prices quoted by the Tenderer shall not be adjustable. 

	ITT 14.1 
	The currencies of the Bid shall be quoted in Maldivian Rufiyaa (MVR) or equivalent in United Sates Dollars (USD) 

	ITT 20.1
	The bid validity period shall be 60 days from the date of bid opening

	ITT 17.1
	The currency of the bid security shall be in Maldivian Rufiyaa (MVR). or equivalent in USD. Bid Security shall be from a financial institution.

	ITT 18.2
	The Tenderer shall furnish a Bid security of MVR 5,000.00 or equivalent USD amount.

The validity of the bid security shall be: 20 days beyond the validity of the Tender

	ITT 19.1
	In addition to the Original of the Tender, the number of copies required is: 
1 authentic soft copy (stamped & scanned)

	
	D. Submission and Opening of Bids

	ITT 23.1
	Tenderers shall not have the option of submitting their tenders electronically. 

	ITT 21.2 (c)
	The envelopes shall bear the following additional identification marks:
PROPOSAL - (IUL)13-PU/22/2019/243  Appointment of Recruitment Agencies for Recruiting Professional Expatriates


	ITT 22.1
	For Tender submission purposes only, the Employer’s address is: 
Mr. Ali Shameem,
Director
Procurement Section
Ministry of Education
Ameer Ahmed Magu, Male’, 20079
Republic of Maldives 	
Tel: (960) 33401436
   E-mail: abdulla.nasru@moe.gov.mv
  CC: procurement@moe.gov.mv

The deadline for the submission of bids is:
Date: 04th November 2019
Time: 1100 hrs (Local Time)

	ITT 24.1
	The tender opening shall take place at:
Mr. Ali Shameem,
Director
Procurement Section
Ministry of Education
Ameer Ahmed Magu, Male’, 20079
Republic of Maldives 	

The deadline for the submission of bids is:
Date: 04th November 2019
Time: 1100 hrs (Local Time)

	E. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

	ITT 31.1

	Tender prices expressed in different currencies shall be converted to:
United States Dollars (USD)
The source of exchange rate shall be: The Maldives Monetary Authority Rates of Exchanges.
The date for the exchange rate shall be: fourteen (14) days prior to the date of the bid submission.

	ITT 33.3 (a)
	Evaluation will be done Tenders will be evaluated for all the items as a whole and the Contract will comprise the item(s) awarded to the successful Tenderer.

	
	F. Award of Contract

	ITT 37.1
	This project will be awarded to Tenderer whose offer has been determined to be the substantially responsive Tenderer who have scored  the highest points.

	ITT 42.1
	The Adjudicator proposed by the Employer is: N/A 
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[bookmark: _Toc458816208][bookmark: _Toc22045383]Section III.  Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

[bookmark: _Toc487942150]This Section contains all the criteria that the Procuring Entity shall use to evaluate a bid and qualify the Tenderers. In accordance with ITT 36 and ITT 38, no other factors, methods or criteria shall be used. 


Contents

1.	Evaluation (ITT 36)	Error! Bookmark not defined.



[bookmark: _Toc22045384]1.	Evaluation Criteria
	
	
	
	

	Criteria
	Points
	Maximum Points
	Total points

	1. Experience in the field of recruiting professional category expatriates 
	
	
	100

	Duration from year 4 to year 10 (up to 2019) per year 2 points
	2
	14
	

	2. Number of professional category expatriates recruited
	
	
	

	No of professional expatriates above 101 and per 25 2 points   
	26
	26
	

	3. Price (Rate/day/head) quoted for accommodation
(Tender’s Rate/Lowest rate x 15)
	15
	15
	

	4. Proposal to conduct recruitment process and How interview sessions are arranged
	
	
	

	Space arranged for interview sessions
	5
	10
	

	Other arrangements for interview sessions
	5
	
	

	5. Financial Capacity 
(Tender’s Rate/Lowest rate x 15)
	35
	35
	
































Section III – Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
[bookmark: _Toc103401422]
[bookmark: _Toc235671310]2.	Qualification 
	Factor
	Eligibility (Criteria)

	Sub-Factor
	Requirement
	Tenderer
	Documentation Required

	
	
	
	

	2.1.1 Nationality 
	Nationality in accordance with ITB 4.2.
	Must meet requirement
	Form ELI –1.1 and 1.2, with attachments

	2.1.2 Conflict of Interest
	No conflicts of interests as described in ITB 4.4.
	Must meet requirement
	Letter of Tender

	2.1.3 Government Suspension
	Not having been suspended from participation in public procurement by the Government as described in ITB 4.5.
	Must meet requirement
	Letter of Bid

	2.1.4 Government Owned Entity
	Compliance with conditions of ITB 4.6
	Must meet requirement
	Form ELI –1.1 and 1.2, with attachments

	2.1.1 Nationality 
	Nationality in accordance with ITB 4.2.
	Must meet requirement
	Form ELI –1.1 and 1.2, with attachments






	Factor
	Financial Situation (Criteria)

	Sub-Factor
	Requirement
	Tenderer
	Documentation Required

	
	
	
	

	2.2.1 Historical Financial Performance
	Submission of audited balance sheets or if not required by the law of the Tenderer’s country, other financial statements acceptable to the Employer, for the last three (3) years to demonstrate the current soundness of the Tenderers financial position and its prospective long term profitability.
	Must meet requirement
	Form FIN – 2.1 with attachments

	2.2.2. Average Annual Turnover

	Minimum average annual turnover of MVR 2 million, within the last three (3) years.
	Must meet requirement
	Form FIN –2.2

	2.2.3. Financial  Resources

	The Tenderer must demonstrate access to, or availability of, financial resources such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means, other than any contractual advance payments to meet: 
(i) the following cash-flow requirement:
MVR 500,000.00 
	Must meet requirement
	Form FIN –2.3





	Factor
	Experience (Criteria)

	Sub-Factor
	Requirement
	Tenderer
	Documentation Required

	
	
	
	

	[bookmark: _Toc496968138]2.4.1 Specific Experience 
	Experience under contracts in the role of Agency, for at least the last 3 years prior to the applications submission deadline.
	Must meet requirement
	Form EXP-2.4

	2.4.2 Specific Experience
	(a)   Participation as an Agency, in the last 10 years, that have been successfully and substantially completed and that are similar to the proposed Works. 
	Must meet requirement
	Form EXP 2.4.2
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[bookmark: _Toc9691521][bookmark: _Toc22045385]Technical Proposal

[bookmark: _Toc138144062][bookmark: _Toc9691522]Technical Proposal Forms




















[bookmark: _Toc140470451]Letter of Technical Bid
(Bidders Letter Head)
		
	Date: ………………….  	
		
	Invitation for Bid No.: (IUL) 13-PU/22/2019/243

To: 
Ali Shameem
Director
Procurement Section
Ministry of Education

We, the undersigned, declare that: 
1. We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Documents, including Addenda issued in accordance with Instructions to Bidders (ITB) Clause 8;
1. We offer to execute in conformity with the Bidding Document for the Appointment of Recruitment Agencies for Recruiting Professional Expatriates
1. Our bid consisting of the Technical Bid and Price Bid shall be valid for a period of 120 days from the date fixed for the bid submission deadline in accordance with the Bidding Documents, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
1. If our bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a performance security in accordance with the Bidding Document;
1. Our firm, including any subcontractors or Agency’s for any part of the Contract, have nationalities from eligible countries in accordance with ITB 3.2;
1. We, including any subcontractors or Agency’s for any part of the contract, do not have any conflict of interest in accordance with ITB 3.3; 
1. We are not participating, as a Bidder or as a subcontractor, in more than one bid in this bidding process in accordance with ITB 3.3, other than alternative offers submitted in accordance with ITB 13;
1. Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including any Subcontractors or Agency’s for any part of the contract, has not been declared ineligible by the Government of Republic of Maldives, under the Employer’s country laws or official regulations or by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council;
1. We are not a government owned entity / We are a government owned entity but meet the requirements of ITB 3.5;[footnoteRef:1] [1: ] 

1. We understand that this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed; 
1. We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you may receive; and
1. If awarded the contract, the person named below shall act as Contractor’s Representative:

						
Name 	
In the capacity of 

								
Signed 	
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of 	
Date 	






































[bookmark: _Toc78273052][bookmark: _Toc108950346]Form ELI 1.1
[bookmark: _Toc125871309][bookmark: _Toc127160593][bookmark: _Toc138144065][bookmark: _Toc9691526][bookmark: _Toc22045386]Tenderer Information Sheet
[The Tenderer shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]
Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender Submission] 
Tenderer’s Reference No: [Insert reference no] 
Procurement Reference No.: [insert reference number]
Page _____ of_ ______ pages
	1.	Tenderer’s Legal Name 
	{insert Tenderer’s legal name}

	2.	Tenderer’s actual or intended Country of Registration:
	{insert actual or intended Country of Registration}

	3.	Tenderer’s Year of Registration: 
	{insert Tenderer’s year of registration}

	4.	Tenderer’s Legal Address in Country of Registration:
	{insert Tenderer’s legal address in country of registration}

	5.	Tenderer’s Authorized Representative Information

		Name:
	{insert Authorized Representative’s name}

		Address:
	{insert Authorized Representative’s Address}

		Telephone/Fax numbers:
	{insert Authorized Representative’s tel/fax numbers}

		Email Address:
	{insert Authorized Representative’s email address}

	7. 	Attached are copies of original documents of:  {check the box(es) of the attached original documents}

		Articles of Incorporation or Registration of firm named in 1, above, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clauses 4.1 and 4.2.




 




Form FIN – 2.1
[bookmark: _Toc9691529][bookmark: _Toc22045387]Financial Situation 
[bookmark: _Toc498847216][bookmark: _Toc498850089][bookmark: _Toc498851694][bookmark: _Toc499021795][bookmark: _Toc499023478][bookmark: _Toc501529960][bookmark: _Toc23302381][bookmark: _Toc125871313][bookmark: _Toc127160598]Historical Financial Performance
To be completed by the Tenderer 
Tenderer’s Legal Name: _______________________     	Date:  _____________________
	Tendering No.:  __________________
Page _______ of _______ pages
	Financial information (MVR equiv)
	Historic information for previous ____ years
(MVR equiv in ,000s)

	
	2018
	2017
	2016
	Avg.
	Avg. Ratio

	Information from Balance Sheet

	Total Assets (TA)
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Liabilities (TL)
	
	
	
	
	

	Net Worth (NW)
	
	
	
	
	

	Current Assets (CA)
	
	
	
	
	

	Current Liabilities (CL)
	
	
	
	
	

	Information from Income Statement

	Total Revenue (TR)
	
	
	
	
	

	Profits Before Taxes (PBT)
	
	
	
	
	

	


[bookmark: _Toc498849276][bookmark: _Toc498850115][bookmark: _Toc498851720]	Attached are copies of financial statements (Statement of financial position, statement of cash flow, and statement of comprehensive income and auditors report) for the years required above complying with the following conditions:
· [bookmark: _Toc498849277][bookmark: _Toc498850116][bookmark: _Toc498851721]Must reflect the financial situation of the Tenderer 
· [bookmark: _Toc498849278][bookmark: _Toc498850117][bookmark: _Toc498851722]Historic financial statements must be audited by a certified accountant
· Historic financial statements must be complete, including all notes to the financial statements
· [bookmark: _Toc498849280][bookmark: _Toc498850119][bookmark: _Toc498851724]Historic financial statements must correspond to accounting periods already completed and audited (no statements for partial periods shall be requested or accepted)
[bookmark: _Toc498849282][bookmark: _Toc498850121][bookmark: _Toc498851726][bookmark: _Toc4390861][bookmark: _Toc4405766][bookmark: _Toc23215169]
Form FIN – 2.2
[bookmark: _Toc23302382][bookmark: _Toc125871314][bookmark: _Toc127160599][bookmark: _Toc138144070][bookmark: _Toc9691530][bookmark: _Toc22045388]Average Annual Turnover
Tenderer’s Legal Name:  ___________________________     	Date:  _____________________
	Tendering No.:  ______________
                                                           	Page _______ of _______ pages
	Annual turnover data 

	Year
	Amount and Currency
	MVR equivalent

	2018
	
	

	2017
	
	

	2016
	
	

	*Average Annual Turnover
	
	



Form FIN2.3
[bookmark: _Toc41971549][bookmark: _Toc125871315][bookmark: _Toc127160600][bookmark: _Toc138144071][bookmark: _Toc9691531][bookmark: _Toc22045389]Financial Resources
Specify proposed sources of financing, such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means, net of current commitments, available to meet the total construction cash flow demands of the subject contract or contracts as indicated in Section III (Evaluation and Qualification Criteria)
	Source of financing
	Amount (MVR  equivalent)

	1.
	

	2.
	

	3.
	

	4.
	


	**Credit reference letters should be attached with the form and reference letters shall be from a financial institution.



		FORM 2.4.2 	
[bookmark: _Toc22045390]Specific Experience of Contracts of Similar Nature
List all contracts performed in the last 10 years
(Reference letters of the works completed shall be submitted along with the bid and this form should be signed and stamped by respective office).

	Name of Office
	

	Agreement No
	Agreement start Date
	Agreement end Date
	No of Professionals Recruited

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Total
	






















PRICE PROPOSAL
Price Proposal Forms










Letter of Price Bid
	[bookmark: _Toc108949930][bookmark: _Toc108950331]NOTE TO TENDERERS: Letter of Tender shall be in the Company Letter head.
Note:  All italicized text is for use in preparing these form and shall be deleted from the final products. 


	
Date: ………………….  	
		
	Invitation for Bid No.: (IUL) 13-PU/22/2019/243

To: Ali Shameem,
       Director,
       Procurement Section 
       Ministry of Education
       Male’, Republic of Maldives	

We, the undersigned, declare that: 
(a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Tendering Documents, including Addenda issued in accordance with Instructions to Tenderers (ITT) Clause 8;
(b) We offer to execute in conformity with the Tendering Documents of the following Service: 
(IUL) 13-PU/22/2019/243- Appointment of Recruitment Agencies for Recruiting Professional Expatriates
(c) We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the Works as soon as is reasonably possible and to complete the whole of the Works comprised in the Contract within …………………….. (days).
(d) Our Tender shall be valid for a period of ________ {insert validity period as specified in ITT] days from the date fixed for the Tender submission deadline in accordance with the Tendering Documents, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
(e) If price adjustment provisions apply, the Table(s) of Adjustment Data shall be considered part of this Tender;[footnoteRef:2] [2:  	Include if price adjustment provisions apply in the Contract in accordance with PCC Sub-Clause 13.8 Adjustments for Changes in Cost.] 

(f) If our Tender is accepted, we commit to obtain a performance security in accordance with the Tendering Document;
(g) Our firm, including any subcontractors or Agency’s for any part of the Contract, have nationalities from eligible countries;
(h) We, including any subcontractors or Agency’s for any part of the contract, are eligible in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 4.3 and do not have any conflict of interest in accordance with ITB 4.4; 
(i) We are not participating, as a Tenderer or as a subcontractor, in more than one Tender in this tendering process in accordance with ITB 4.4, other than alternative offers submitted in accordance with ITB 12;
(j) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including any Subcontractors or Agency’s for any part of the contract, has not been suspended from public procurement by the Government, under the laws or official regulations of the Republic of Maldives;
(k) We are not a government owned entity/We are a government owned entity but meet the requirements of ITB 4.6;[footnoteRef:3] [3:  Use one of the two options as appropriate.] 

(l) We understand that this Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed; 
(m) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated Tender or any other Tender that you may receive; and
(n) If awarded the contract, the person named below shall act as Contractor’s Representative: …………………………………………………………………….
	Signed:
	……………………........…{insert signature of authorized person}

	Name:
	………………………..…{insert complete name of person signing}

	In the capacity of:
	…………….……….........{insert legal capacity of person signing}

	Duly authorized to sign the tender for and on behalf of
	
……………..…………….{insert complete name of Tenderer and Company stamp}

	Date:
	……... day of ……….……………..  …………. {DD/MM/YY}










Part 2- Price Schedule Forms

[The Tenderer shall fill in these Price Schedule Forms in accordance with the instructions indicated. The list of line items in column 1 of the Price Schedules shall coincide with the List of Services and Related Services specified by the Procuring Entity in the Schedule of Requirements.]
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	[bookmark: _Toc234131430][bookmark: _Toc488411755][bookmark: _Toc438266926][bookmark: _Toc438267900][bookmark: _Toc438366668][bookmark: _Toc438954446]
	List of Services, Prices and Delivery Schedule

	Item
No
	Description of Services
	Rate

	1
	ACCOMADATION PER DAY PER HEAD
	




*bidder shall quote for all the services required by the employer

































[bookmark: _Toc459032499]




Tender Security (Tender Bond)
[The Surety shall fill in this Tender Bond Form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

BOND NO. ______________________
BY THIS BOND [name of Tenderer] as Principal (hereinafter called “the Principal”), and [name, legal title, and address of surety], authorized to transact business in [name of country], as Surety (hereinafter called “the Surety”), are held and firmly bound unto [name of Procuring Entity] as Obligee (hereinafter called “the Procuring Entity”) in the sum of [amount of Bond][footnoteRef:4] [amount in words], for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we, the said Principal and Surety, bind ourselves, our successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. [4:  	The amount of the Bond shall be denominated in Maldivian Rufiyaa or the equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.] 

WHEREAS the Principal has submitted a written Tender to the Procuring Entity dated the ___ day of ______, 20__, for the supply and delivery of [general description of Services] (hereinafter called the “Tender”).
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if the Principal:
(a) withdraws its Tender during the period of tender validity specified in the Form of Tender; or
(b) having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Procuring Entity during the period of Tender validity; (i) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form; or (ii) fails or refuses to furnish the Performance Security, if required, in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers. 
then the Surety undertakes to immediately pay to the Procuring Entity up to the above amount upon receipt of the Procuring Entity’s first written demand, without the Procuring Entity having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring Entity shall state that the demand arises from the occurrence of any of the above events, specifying which event(s) has occurred. 
The Surety hereby agrees that its obligation will remain in full force and effect up to and including the date 28 days after the date of expiration of the Tender validity as stated in the Invitation to Tender or extended by the Procuring Entity at any time prior to this date, notice of which extension(s) to the Surety being hereby waived.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have caused these presents to be executed in their respective names this ____ day of ____________ 20__.
Principal: _______________________	Surety: _____________________________
	Corporate Seal (where appropriate)
_______________________________	____________________________________
(Signature)	(Signature) 
(Printed name and title)	(Printed name and title)
[bookmark: _Toc234130386]
Section V.  Eligible Countries

Eligibility for the Provision of Services in Public Procurement
1.	The Government of the Maldives permits firms and individuals from all countries to offer Services for publicly funded contracts. 
2.	As an exception, firms of a Country or Services manufactured in a Country may be excluded if:
i)	As a matter of law or official regulation, the Republic of Maldives prohibits commercial relations with that Country, or 
ii)	by an Act of Compliance with a Decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Republic of Maldives prohibits any import of Services from that Country or any payments to persons or entities in that Country.
3.	For the information of Tenderers, at the present time firms, Services and services from the following countries are excluded from this tendering:
Section IV Tendering Forms	44

	No countries at excluded from tendering.  
















[bookmark: _Toc438529602][bookmark: _Toc438725758][bookmark: _Toc438817753][bookmark: _Toc438954447][bookmark: _Toc461939622][bookmark: _Toc458816211][bookmark: _Toc22045391][bookmark: _Hlk21911544]PART 3 – Employers’ Requirements (Terms of Reference and Scope of Services)
(Attached pdf file)


[bookmark: _Toc380938420][bookmark: _Toc380938605][bookmark: _Toc381297175]
TERMS OF REFERENCE AND SCOPE OF SERVICES
A. BACKGROUND
The Ministry of Education intends to procure two recruitment agencies, for recruiting professional expatriates from abroad for employment purpose by the Ministry of Education
B. OBJECTIVES OF ASSIGNMENT  
The main objective of this policy is to ensure the quality of professional expatriates recruited; and define, through a transparent system, the regulations to be adopted, in recruiting professional expatriates, to meet the requirement needs of the schools.
C. CONDITIONS TO QUALIFY A RECRUITING AGENCY
The recruiting agencies should meet the following conditions in order to be qualified for recruitment:
1. Has the license to operate as a recruiting agency during the period of contract for recruitment.
2. Have been in operation of recruitment for last 3 years. 
3. Should have recruited minimum 300 expatriates in the professional category during the last 3 years. 
4. Should not be an agency against which an action has been taken by the Maldives Immigration or Maldives Police Service for the last 5 years. 
5. If an action had been taken by Ministry of Education against the agency for recruiting expatriates, the term of that action should have been expired. 
In addition to the conditions mentioned above, the agency should meet the conditions relating to the stated bid.

D. RESPONSIBILITY OF AGENCIES
The recruiting agencies should shoulder the following responsibilities:
1. Ensuring that the candidates that have been sought by the agencies to propose for interview process meet the academic qualifications and merits set by the Ministry. 
2. Working honestly and sincerely, in line with the directions given by the Ministry through this policy, as well as fulfilling the conditions laid down in the agreement that has been signed to deliver the service of recruitment. 
3. Not taking unfair advantages from the candidates, in the process of recruitment and ensuring that the third parties allowed into the recruitment process do not attempt it either. 
4. Preparing the list of candidates proposed for interview process, in line with the example shown in table 2 of this policy and submitting it to the Human Resource Management Division (HRMD) of the Ministry. 
5. Instructing the candidates who attend for interview to bring the originals of their academic certificates and other documents; ensuring that they bring these documents; and submitting them to the interview panel for verification. 
6. Arranging a place to conduct interviews; inviting the list of candidates shortlisted by the Ministry; and making all necessary arrangements for conducting the interviews. 
7. Stating clearly on the advertisement that the professional expatriates applying for employment will not be entitled to any payment; and getting the advertisements approved by the Ministry before sending them out for publishing.
8. Informing the Ministry about the newspapers on which the advertisements are published and sending copies of the advertisements to the Ministry.
9. Arranging accommodation and food for the professional expatriates at the rates proposed by the Ministry or rate proposed by the agency during the tender when they arrive in Maldives.
10. Assisting the schools in transporting the professional expatriates to the schools where they are posted by the Ministry.
11. Arranging accommodation and food during the period of their stay in Male’ on probation and providing air ticket on the agencies’ expense for those who are dismissed.
12. Ensuring that the agreement between the agency and the third party has no statement that contradicts with any of the points stated in the agreement made between the Ministry and the agency, in case a third party is employed for recruitment work, and submitting the agreement copy to the HRMD of the Ministry.
13. Ensuring that the third party closely follows the directions given on this policy.
14. Arranging the air ticket to fly to Maldives from their home country for the professional expatriates recruited; arranging food and accommodation during their stay in Male’ till they are posted to their work station; and arranging work permit, visa fee and medicals for them.
15. Providing food and accommodation while in Male’ till they are sent to their workstations and arranging work permit, visa fee and medicals for the professional expatriates recruited by the Ministry, will be carried out by the agency to which the Ministry assigns this responsibility. 
16. Arrange One-way economic airfare to the recruited professional expatriates (Employee’s country (from nearest Airport to Male’) to Male) at the expense of the agency. 
17. Once the Agency receives the Employment Approval, the agency shall arrange travel arrangements to the recruited professional expatriates within 7 days. The late days will be fined by MVR 25 per day per head.

E. PROHIBITING THE CHARGING OF RECRUITMENT FEES
1. If any fee is to be involved in the recruitment process, as stated in the Maldivian Employment Act, code 70, the agency should submit the details of it to the Ministry and get approval.
2. In addition to the fee stated in part (a) of this point above, as stated in the Maldivian Employment Act, Code 67, an agency or a third party chosen for recruitment work of the Ministry, following the procedures described on this circular, should not charge a fee of any kind directly or indirectly, from the candidates applying for professional expatriate recruitment of the Ministry of Education.
3. If found guilty of having committed a crime stated in part (a) of this point above, the agreement that has been made with the particular agency will be terminated without any prior notice.
F. ASSIGNING A THIRD PARTY TO CARRY OUT THE RECRUITMENT WORK
1. If the agency contracted by the Ministry, wishes to employ a third party in the recruitment work, the agency should write to the Ministry and get the Ministry’s permission.
2. When writing to the Ministry to seek the aforementioned permission, the following documents should be submitted:
(a) A copy of the agreement made between the agency and the third party.
(b) An official document that guarantees that the third party has the license to carry out recruitment work.
G. ARRANGEMENTS MADE FOR CONDUCTING INTERVIEWS
1. [bookmark: _Toc438266930][bookmark: _Toc438267904][bookmark: _Toc438366671]The decision to send an interview panel abroad will be made if the number of applicants exceeds the requirement by 50%. 
2. Arrangements should be made by the agencies, to conduct interview for the candidates who had been proposed by the respected agency, when the list of candidates shortlisted for interviewing, as mentioned in part (e) of point no. 4 of Policy on Recruiting Professional Expatriates, is sent to the agencies. The expenses involved in these arrangements will not be made from the Ministry’s budget. 
3. Arrangements for conducting interviews for the professional expatriates recruited by the Ministry as in Point No.10 of Policy on Recruiting Professional Expatriates, will be made by HRMD of the Ministry.
H. FEES AND REFUNDS
Upon delivering successful services the agencies a processing fee and a refund of services will be paid to the agencies in the following manner
	Fee and Refunds Payables
	MVR

	Processing fee for the recruitment work through Agency (Per Head)
	500.00

	Processing fee for the recruitment work through Ministry (Per Head)
	300.00

	One-way economic airfare (Employee’s country (from nearest Airport to Male’) to Male) Refund
	-

	Accommodation (per day/head) Refund
	

	Food (per day/Head) Refund
	200.00

	3 Months Visa Fee (As per Government Regulation) Refund
	-

	Medical Check-up (As per Government Regulation) Refund
	-

	Visa Card (As per Government Regulation) Refund
	-

	Logistics (Photo, local transport)
	125.00


I. CONTRACT DURATION
The agreements made with an agency should be made to recruit professional expatriates for 2020 academic year and the agreement will end on 31st of October 2020.
J. BREACH OF THE POLICY
1. Professional experts should not be employed against this policy in any institution or organization under the Ministry.
2. Agencies that go against this policy should be blacklisted for 2 years.
3. Minister of Education has the authority to send off any professional expatriate recruited against this policy.
4. If a complaint has been logged against a recruiting agency or an agency affiliated with the recruiting agency, the particular agency should be suspended temporarily till the issue has been solved.
5. If the agency assigned for recruitment or the affiliated agency was found to have gone against this policy, the agreement made with the agency will be brought to an end and the agency will be suspended.








47	Section VII. Schedule of Requirements
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	53


	[bookmark: _Toc471555340][bookmark: _Toc471555883][bookmark: _Toc488411760][bookmark: _Toc458816214][bookmark: _Toc22045393]Section VIII.  General Conditions of Contract
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Section VIII.  General Conditions of Contract
	1. [bookmark: _Toc458817185]Definitions
1.1	The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:
(a) “Completion” means the fulfilment of the Related Services by the Agency in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract. 
(b) “Contract” means the Contract Agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Agency, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
(c) “Contract Documents” means the documents listed in the Contract Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
(d) “Contract Price” means the price payable to the Agency as specified in the Contract Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions there from, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
(e) “Day” means calendar day.
(f) “GCC” means the General Conditions of Contract.
(g) “Services” means all Services Agency is required to supply to the Procuring Entity under the Contract.
(h) “Procuring Entity” means the entity purchasing the Services and Related Services, as specified in the SCC.
(i) “Related Services” means the services incidental to the supply of the Services, and other such obligations of the Agency under the Contract.
(j) “SCC” means the Special Conditions of Contract.
(k) “Subcontractor” means any natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, to whom any part of the Services to be supplied or execution of any part of the Related Services is subcontracted by the Agency.
(l) “Agency” means the natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose tender to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Procuring Entity and is named as such in the Contract Agreement.
(m) “The Project Site,” where applicable, means the place named in the SCC.

	2. [bookmark: _Toc458817186]Contract Documents
2.1 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in the Contract Agreement, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory. The Contract Agreement shall be read as a whole. 

	3. [bookmark: _Toc458817187]Fraud and Corruption 
3.1	If the Procuring Entity determines that the Agency has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices, in competing for or in executing the Contract, then the Procuring Entity may, after giving 14 days’ notice to the Agency, terminate the Agency's employment under the Contract and cancel the contract, and the provisions of Clause 35 shall apply as if such expulsion had been made under Sub-Clause 35.1.
(a)	For the purposes of this Sub-Clause: 
(i) 	“corrupt practice” is the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
(ii) 	“fraudulent practice” is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
(iii) 	“collusive practice” is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
(iv) 	“coercive practice” is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
(v)	“obstructive practice” is
(aa)	deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede the Government’s investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
(bb)	acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Government’s inspection and audit rights provided for under Clause 11 [Inspections and Audits by the Government].
3.2	Should any employee of the Agency be determined to have engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practice during the purchase of the Services, then that employee shall be removed.

	4. [bookmark: _Toc458817188]Interpretation
4.1 If the context so requires it, singular means plural and vice versa.
4.2 Incoterms
(a) Unless inconsistent with any provision of the Contract, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties there under shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.
(b) The terms EXW, CIP, FCA, CFR and other similar terms, when used, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms specified in the SCC and published by the International Chamber of Commerce in Paris, France.
4.3 Entire Agreement
The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Procuring Entity and the Agency and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.
4.4 Amendment
No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorized representative of each party thereto.
4.5 Non-waiver
(a) Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5(b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or the granting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restrict the rights of that party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.
(b) Any waiver of a party’s rights, powers, or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated, and signed by an authorized representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.
4.6 Severability
If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

	5. [bookmark: _Toc458817189]Language
5.1 The Contract as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Agency and the Procuring Entity, shall be written in the language specified in the SCC.  Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern.
5.2 The Agency shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation, for documents provided by the Agency.

	6. [bookmark: _Toc458817190]Joint Venture, Consortium or Association
6.1 If the Agency is a joint venture, consortium, or association, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring Entity for the fulfilment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one party to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture, consortium, or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium, or association shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Procuring Entity.

	7. [bookmark: _Toc458817191]Eligibility
7.1 The Agency and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an eligible country.  A Agency or Subcontractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country. 
7.2 All Services and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract and funded by the Government shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For the purpose of this Clause, origin means the country where the Services have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed; or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components. 

	8. [bookmark: _Toc458817192]Notices
8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the SCC.  The term “in writing” means communicated in written form with proof of receipt. 
8.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice’s effective date, whichever is later.

	9. [bookmark: _Toc458817193]Governing Law
9.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Republic of Maldives, unless otherwise specified in the SCC.

	10. [bookmark: _Toc458817194]Settlement of Disputes
10.1 The Procuring Entity and the Agency shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract. 
10.2 If, after twenty-eight (28) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Procuring Entity or the Agency may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be finally settled by arbitration.  Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Services under the Contract. Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure specified in the SCC. 
10.3 Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein, 
(a) the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree; and 
(b) The Procuring Entity shall pay the Agency any monies due the Agency.



	11. [bookmark: _Toc458817195]Inspections and Audit by the Government
11.1 [bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]The Agency shall permit the Government and/or persons appointed by the Government to inspect the Agency’s offices and/or the accounts and records of the Agency and its sub-contractors relating to the performance of the Contract, and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by the Government, if required by the Government. The Agency’s attention is drawn to Clause 3, which provides, inter alia, that acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Government’s inspection and audit rights provided for under Sub-Clause 11.1 constitute a prohibited practice subject to contract termination (as well as to a determination of suspension under Government Financial Regulations).

	12. [bookmark: _Toc458817196]Scope of Services
12.1	The Services and Related Services to be supplied shall be as specified in the Schedule of Requirements and Terms of References.

	13. [bookmark: _Toc458817197]Delivery of Services
13.1	Subject to GCC, the Delivery of the Services and Completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements. 

	14. [bookmark: _Toc458817199]Contract Prices Fees
14.1. Prices charged by the Agency for the Services supplied and the Related Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Agency in its tender, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in the SCC. 
14.2.  The fees paid and other reimbursement of expense shall be as per Terms of References.

	15. [bookmark: _Toc458817201]Taxes and Duties
15.1. Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Agency shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside or within the Republic of Maldives until delivery of the contracted Services to the Procuring Entity.
15.2. If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Agency in the Republic of Maldives, the Procuring Entity shall use its best efforts to enable the Agency to benefit from any such tax savings to the maximum allowable extent.

	16. [bookmark: _Toc458817202]Performance Security
16.1. If required as specified in the SCC, the Agency shall, within twenty-eight (28) days of the notification of contract award, provide a performance security for the performance of the Contract in the amount specified in the SCC.
16.2. The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Procuring Entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Agency’s failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
16.3. As specified in the SCC, the Performance Security, if required, shall be denominated in the currency (ies) of the Contract or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring Entity; and shall be in one of the format stipulated by the Procuring Entity in the SCC, or in another format acceptable to the Procuring Entity.
16.4. The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Procuring Entity and returned to the Agency not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of Completion of the Agency’s performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the SCC.

	17. [bookmark: _Toc458817204]Confidential Information
17.1. The Procuring Entity and the Agency shall keep confidential and shall not, without the written consent of the other party hereto, divulge to any third party any documents, data, or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract.  Notwithstanding the above, the Agency may furnish to its Subcontractor such documents, data, and other information it receives from the Procuring Entity to the extent required for the Subcontractor to perform its work under the Contract, in which event the Agency shall obtain from such Subcontractor an undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Agency under GCC Clause 17.
17.2. The Procuring Entity shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Agency for any purposes unrelated to the contract.  Similarly, the Agency shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Procuring Entity for any purpose other than the performance of the Contract.
17.3. The obligation of a party under GCC Sub-Clauses 17.1 and 17.2 above, however, shall not apply to information that:
(a) The Procuring Entity or Agency need to share with other institutions participating in the financing of the Contract; 
(b) Now or hereafter enters the public domain through no fault of that party;
(c) Can be proven to have been possessed by that party at the time of disclosure and which was not previously obtained, directly or indirectly, from the other party; or
(d) Otherwise lawfully becomes available to that party from a third party that has no obligation of confidentiality.
17.4. The above provisions of GCC Clause 17 shall not in any way modify any undertaking of confidentiality given by either of the parties hereto prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supply or any part thereof.
17.5. The provisions of GCC Clause 17 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.

	18. [bookmark: _Toc458817205] Subcontracting
18.1. The Agency shall notify the Procuring Entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later shall not relieve the Agency from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.
18.2. Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.  

	19. [bookmark: _Toc458817211]Liquidated Damages
19.1. Except as provided under GCC Clause 22, if the Agency fails to deliver any or all of the Services by the Date(s) of delivery or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring Entity may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Services or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Entity may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

	20. [bookmark: _Toc458817214]Limitation of Liability 
20.1. Except in cases of criminal negligence or wilful misconduct, 
(a)	the Agency shall not be liable to the Procuring Entity, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Agency to pay liquidated damages to the Procuring Entity and
(b)	the aggregate liability of the Agency to the Procuring Entity, whether under the Contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the Agency to indemnify the Procuring Entity with respect to patent infringement

	21. [bookmark: _Toc458817215]Change in Laws and Regulations
21.1. Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, if after the date of 28 days prior to date of Tender submission, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in the Republic of Maldives (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequently affects the Delivery Date and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Agency has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GCC Clause 15.

	22. [bookmark: _Toc458817216]Force Majeure
22.1. The Agency shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that it’s delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
22.2. For purposes of this Clause, “Force Majeure” means an event or situation beyond the control of the Agency that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Agency.  Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Procuring Entity in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
22.3. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Agency shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof.  Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Entity in writing, the Agency shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

	23. [bookmark: _Toc458817219]Termination
23.1. Termination for Default
(a) The Procuring Entity, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Agency, may terminate the Contract in whole or in part:
(i) If the Agency fails to deliver any or all of the Services within the period specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Entity pursuant to GCC; 
(ii) If the Agency fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract; or
(iii) If the Agency, in the judgment of the Procuring Entity has engaged in fraud and corruption, as defined in GCC Clause 3, in competing for or in executing the Contract.
(b) In the event the Procuring Entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 23.1(a), the Procuring Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Services or Related Services similar to those undelivered or not performed, and the Agency shall be liable to the Procuring Entity for any additional costs for such similar Services or Related Services.  However, the Agency shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.
23.2. Termination for Insolvency. 
(a) The Procuring Entity may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Agency if the Agency becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent.  In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Agency, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Entity
23.3. Termination for Convenience.
(a) The Procuring Entity, by notice sent to the Agency, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience.  The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring Entity’s convenience, the extent to which performance of the Agency under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
(b) The Services that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Agency’s receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring Entity at the Contract terms and prices.  For the remaining Services, the Procuring Entity may elect: 
(i) To have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
(ii) To cancel the remainder and pay to the Agency an agreed amount for partially completed Services and Related Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Agency.

	24. [bookmark: _Toc458817220]Assignment
24.1. Neither the Procuring Entity nor the Agency shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.
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	[bookmark: _Toc438954452][bookmark: _Toc488411761][bookmark: _Toc458816215][bookmark: _Toc22045394]Section IX.  Special Conditions of Contract



	The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement and / or amend the General Conditions of Contract (GCC).  Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.  [The Procuring Entity shall select insert the appropriate wording using the samples below or other acceptable wording, and delete the text in italics]


	GCC clause reference
	Special Conditions

	1.1 (h)
	The Employer: 
	Ministry of Education

	1.1 (m)
	The Project Site(s)/Final Destination(s) is/are: 
	As mentioned in Delivery Schedule.


	5.1
	The language shall be:  
	English

	8.1
	For notices, the Employer’s address shall be:

	
	Attention:
	Ministry of Education

	
	Street Address:
	

	
	Floor/ Room number:
	

	
	City:
	Male’

	
	Post Code:
	

	
	Country:
	Maldives

	
	Telephone:
	

	
	Facsimile number:
	

	
	Electronic mail address:
	

	9.1
	The governing law shall be: 
	The law of the Republic of Maldives. 

	10.2
	The rules of procedure for arbitration proceedings pursuant to GCC Clause 10.2 shall be: 
	Disputes shall be referred to adjudication or arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration Act of the Republic of Maldives.

In the absence of such an act, this will be ruled by court of Law of the Republic of Maldives.

	13.1
	Details of Shipping and other documents to be furnished are:
	N/A

	14.1
	Contract Price
	The prices charged for the Services Rendered and the related Services performed shall not be adjustable.

	14.1
	Terms of payment
	GCC 16.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Agency under this Contract shall be as follows:
Payment shall be made in Maldivian Rufiyaa or USD as specified in Terms of References
Advance Payment:  N/A
Retention Money: N/A

	15.1
	Taxes and Duties
	The Agency shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees and other such levies imposed. 

	16.1
	Performance Security
	The amount of the Performance Security shall be: MVR 50,000.00



	16.3
	If required, the Performance Security shall be in the form of:
If required, the Performance security shall be denominated in
	The Performance Security shall be in the form of: a Bank Guarantee.

The Performance security shall be denominated in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Purchaser; and shall be in the format stipulated in Section IX.

	16.4
	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place: 
	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place: the following conditions are all fully met
On completion of delivery and acceptance by the purchaser of the Services.

	19.1
	The liquidated damage shall be: 
	MVR 25.00 per day per head

	19.1
	The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be: 
	30 days
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	[bookmark: _Toc438954453][bookmark: _Toc488411762][bookmark: _Toc458816216][bookmark: _Toc22045395]Section X.  Contract Forms



This Section contains forms which, once completed, will form part of the Contract. The forms for Performance Security and Advance Payment Security, when required, shall only be completed by the successful Tenderer after contract award.

[bookmark: _Toc139863297]Table of Forms
Letter of Acceptance	70
Contract Agreement	71
Performance Security	73



[bookmark: _Toc458817302]Letter of Acceptance
[Letterhead paper of the Procuring Entity]

[Date]
To:  [name and address of the Agency]


Subject: Notification of Award Contract No.  . . . . . . . . . .   



This is to notify you that your Tender dated . . . . [insert date] . . . .  for execution of the . . . . . . . . . .[insert name of the contract and identification number, as given in the SCC] . . . . . . . . . . for the Accepted Contract Amount of . . . . . . . . .[insert amount in numbers and words and name of currency], as corrected and modified in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers is hereby accepted by our Agency.

You are requested to furnish the Performance Security within 28 days in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, using for that purpose the of the Performance Security Form included in Section X, Contract Forms, of the Tendering Document.


Authorized Signature:  	
Name and Title of Signatory:  	
Name of Agency:  	


Attachment:  Contract Agreement


[bookmark: _Toc438907197][bookmark: _Toc438907297][bookmark: _Toc471555884][bookmark: _Toc73333192][bookmark: _Toc458817303]
Contract Agreement
[The successful Tenderer shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

THIS AGREEMENT made
	the [ insert:  number ] day of  [ insert:  month ], [ insert:  year ].

BETWEEN
(1)	[ insert complete name of Procuring Entity], a [ insert description of type of legal entity, for example, an agency of the Ministry of .... of the Government of the Republic of Maldives, or corporation incorporated under the laws Republic of Maldives] and having its principal place of business at [ insert address of Procuring Entity] (hereinafter called “Procuring Entity”), of the one part, and 
(2)	[ insert name of Agency ], a corporation incorporated under the laws of [ insert:  country of Agency ] and having its principal place of business at [ insert:  address of Agency ] (hereinafter called “the Agency”), of the other part :
WHEREAS the Procuring Entity invited tenders for certain Services and ancillary services, viz., [insert brief description of Services and Services] and has accepted a Tender by the Agency for the supply of those Services and Services. 
The Procuring Entity and the Agency agree as follows: 
1.	In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Contract documents referred to.
2.	The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall prevail over all other contract documents.
(a) the Letter of Acceptance  
(b) the Letter of Tender
(c) the Addenda Nos._____ (if any) 
(d) Special Conditions of Contract
(e) General Conditions of Contract
(f) the Specification (including Schedule of Requirements and Policy on Recruiting Professional Expatriates)
(g) the completed Schedules (including Price Schedules) 
(h) any other document listed in GCC as forming part of the Contract 
3.	In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring Entity to the Agency as specified in this Agreement, the Agency hereby covenants with the Procuring Entity to provide the Services and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
4.	The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Agency in consideration of the provision of the Services and Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of Republic of Maldives on the day, month and year indicated above.

For and on behalf of the Procuring Entity

Signed:	[insert signature] 	
In the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]
In the presence of [insert identification of official witness]

For and on behalf of the Agency

Signed:	[insert signature of authorized representative(s) of the Agency] 
In the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]
In the presence of [insert identification of official witness]

[bookmark: _Toc428352207][bookmark: _Toc438907198][bookmark: _Toc438907298][bookmark: _Toc471555885][bookmark: _Toc73333193][bookmark: _Toc458817304]
Performance Security 
[bookmark: _Toc348001572]Option 1: (Bank Guarantee)
[The bank, as requested by the successful Tenderer, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]  

[Guarantor letterhead or SWIFT identifier code]
Beneficiary:	[insert name and Address of Procuring Entity]		
Date:	[Insert date of issue]
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:	[Insert guarantee reference number]
Guarantor:  [Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead]
We have been informed that [insert name of Agency, which in the case of a joint venture shall be the name of the joint venture] (hereinafter called "the Applicant") has entered into Contract No. [Insert reference number of the contract] dated [insert date] with the Beneficiary, for the supply of [insert name of contract and brief description of Services and related Services] (hereinafter called "the Contract"). 
Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance guarantee is required.
At the request of the Applicant, we as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [insert amount in figures] 
(                    ) [insert amount in words],[footnoteRef:5]1 such sum being payable in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary’s complying demand supported by the Beneficiary’s statement, whether in the demand itself or in a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating that the Applicant is in breach of its obligation(s) under the Contract, without the Beneficiary needing to prove or to show grounds for your demand or the sum specified therein.  [5: 1	The Guarantor shall insert an amount representing the percentage of the Accepted Contract Amount specified in the Letter of Acceptance, and denominated either in the currency (ies) of the Contract or a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Beneficiary.] 

This guarantee shall expire, no later than the …. Day of ……, 2… [footnoteRef:6]2, and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office indicated above on or before that date.   [6: 2	Insert the date twenty-eight days after the expected completion date as described in GC Clause 18.4. The Procuring Entity should note that in the event of an extension of this date for completion of the Contract, the Procuring Entity would need to request an extension of this guarantee from the Guarantor. Such request must be in writing and must be made prior to the expiration date established in the guarantee. In preparing this guarantee, the Procuring Entity might consider adding the following text to the form, at the end of the penultimate paragraph:  “The Guarantor agrees to a one-time extension of this guarantee for a period not to exceed [six months] [one year], in response to the Beneficiary’s written request for such extension, such request to be presented to the Guarantor before the expiry of the guarantee.”] 

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees (URDG) 2010 Revision, ICC Publication No. 758, except that the supporting statement under Article 15(a) is hereby excluded.


_____________________ 
[signature(s)] 

 
Note:  All italicized text (including footnotes) is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.
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